Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I will only be at am Cabinet. | was given leave but attending in the mcirning 3
coincide with ending of first cabinet. I should have been clearer

Jinny

Sent from my iPad

Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Wednesday, June 6, 2018 6:47 AM

Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Cabinet

yesterday.

s item on agenda. So please change flight to
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

m;

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:55 AM-
To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX |
Subject: Re: s.12

Let us talk after cabinet this morning

Sent from my iPad |
i
|

On Jun 6, 2018, at 8:44 AM, Kot, Jill CITZ:EX <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca> wrcite:

Hello Minister-- please see attached emailS-12 ‘

s.12 Please advise if you want to discuss after cabinet.
Thanks '
Jill

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message: '

From: "Sadler, Bobbi CITZ:EX" <Bobbi.Sadler@gov. bc ca>
Date: June 6, 2018 at 8:41:07 AM PDT

To: "Kot, Jill CITZ:EX" <Jill.Kot@gov .bc.ca>

Cc: "Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX" <Jeannette. Cook@gowbc ca>
<Pamela.Ness@gov.bc.ca> g

Subject: FW: s.12
s.12

From: Ness, Pamela CITZ:EX |
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:10 AM
To: Sadler, Bobbi CITZ:EX ?
Cc: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Subject: s.22 .'
Importance: High |

Good morning,

s.12

Pam i

"Ness, Pamela CITZ:EX"
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Pamela K. Ness, LL.B.
Director

Intellectual Property Progr

Ministry of Citizens' Services
563 Superior Street, 3rd Floor
PO Box 9452 STN PROV GOVT

Victoria, BC V8W 9V7
Tel: 250 216-5903

Email: Pamela.Ness@gov.bt.ca

This email message, including any attz-chments,glis confidential and is intended only for the use of the person or persons
to whom it is addressed. If this communicationlis received in error, please immediately delete the message, including
email or [telephone. This email does not contain and should not be construed as

attachments, and notify the sender by
legal advice,

i

i
]
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! E
Sims, .Iinn! CITZ:EX I

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 8:02 AM
To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Draft Letter tos.22

Great. Please add at the end and send ASAP. Thank you.

I extend my best wishes for the success of the 9th China International New

Sent from my iPhone

MediaShorts Festival in November 2018.

On Jun 8, 2018, at 4:30 PM, Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX <Chelsea.DelaneySpindler@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached the second draft letter from the DMO. Please lote that they reached out to the

TAC Correspondence Unit and they provided recommended wording.

Kindly,
Chelsea

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 7:21 AM
To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Draft Letter to s-22

Please remove establishing from last paragraph. Add a sentence abaut agreements signed between

Canada, China and India for collaboration in film sector

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 6, 2018, at 4:22 PM, Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX <Chell§ea.DeIanevSpindler@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached the draft letter created by the DMO t°
Chine New Media Shorts Festival.

Kind regards,

Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
Administrative Assistant
Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250-387-9699

22

in support of the
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<Outgoing 108684, June 6, 2018.docx>

<MIN Response Ltr S22 (4).docx>
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Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 8:04 AM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Delaney-Spinleer, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Please phone me re calendar for Tuesday and Monday ni ght

Sent from my iPhone
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: Travel

Will not work so will stay
Sent from my iPad

>0n Jun 13, 2018, at 10:03 AM, Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleura

nt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> You only have two options for tonight - both with Harbour Air:
>

> Departing at 4:20pm

> Departing at 6:20pm

>

> And for tomorrow morning there are still some seats left for the 7:20am f!iéht.

>

> Please let us know how you want us to proceed.
>

> Thank you,

> Kathleen

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, June 13,2018 9:37 AM
> To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

> Subject: Travel

%

> What are my options for travel tonight and tomorrow am. If any. Please email as phone not with me

>
> Sent from my iPad

Page 7 of 32CTZ-2018-87530



Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX
“

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Tomorrow we are first on the agenda so can you please book we on earlier flight? Assume I will be finished by 2:10. We
are first on agenda.

Sent from my iPad
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Harbour air or helijet to YVR

Sent from my iPad
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Today's News Online GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Punjabi Language Media Report AM - Wednesday, June 13, 2018
Thank you

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 13,2018, at 11:52 AM, "tno@gov.bc.ca" <tno@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Today's News Online - Punjabi Language Media Report AM
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Wednesday, June 13, 2018

Media Analysis
<analysis.gif>

[download image] [download numbers]
<analysis.gif>

[download image] [download numbers]
Table of Contents
e CHNM

Biggs - TMP protest - CHNM (OMNI Vancouver) - 12-Jun-2018 |
Dix - insulin pump coverage - CHNM (OMNI Vancouver) - 12-Jun-2018 |
Erickson/Wood - sex offender protest - CHNM (OMNI Vancouver) - 12-Jun-2018 I

— CHNM
lop  next
Biggs - TMP protest
CHNM
Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 19:38
By OMNI Punjabi News]

Copyright

-~ CHNM

top previous next
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Dix - insulin pump coverage
CHNM

Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 19:37
By OMNI Punjabi News§

Copyright

top previous

Erickson/Wood - sex offender protest
CHNM

Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 19:35
By OMNI Punjabi NewsH]

Copyright

Blank Sections

CJRJ

CKYE Harjinder Thind
CKYE

Indo-Canadian Voice
KRPI

South Asian Post

top

Terms of Use - This summary is a service grovided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only
intended for original addressee. All content|is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying,

retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licenging, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who
is not authorized to access the material is pfohibited.

<analysis.gif>
<analysis.gif>
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Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX ’
“

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: RE:

Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

>0nJun 13, 2018, at 4:11 PM, Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurani@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> We are changing your flight to depart at 4:20pm with Harbour Air. Unfortu
later.

> From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:02 PM
> To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

> Subject:

>

> Tomorrow we are first on the agenda so can you please book we on earlier
We are first on agenda.
>

> Sent from my iPad

nately any other flights are too early or

flight? Assume | will be finished by 2:10.
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

I do not have speaking notes for tomorrow. Shannon mentioned this morning but not attached.

Sent from my iPad
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Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX ,
m

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: RE: RE:

I am fine but name of territory and elder.. dance troup name--
Sent from my iPad

>On Jun 20, 2018, at 9:57 AM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell @

zov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> No, that's what they provided. How about | enhance it some for you?
>

> From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:54 AM

>To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

> Subject: Re: RE:

>

> No script. Just points.

> Not asking for one but Is there another document
>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0n Jun 20, 2018, at 9:50 AM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>
>> Lol :-)
>>

>> From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

>> Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:50 AM

>> To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
>> Subject:

>>

>> Found. Roll down Documents

>>

>>Sent from my iPad
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
h“

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Sangha, Preet LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Sullivan Heights Itinerary and Speaking Notes

Attachments: ATTENDEES TO ACKNOWLEDGE - Sullivan Heights Announcement.docx; ATT00001.htm;

MC SN_Sullivan Heights MJS.docx; ATT000Q2.htm: QA_Sullivan Heights.docx;
ATT00003.htm; Sullivan Heights Announcement Itinerary and Event Overview.docx:
ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Riley, Karl CITZ:EX" <Karl.Rile ov.bc.ca>

Date: June 20, 2018 at 1:42:06 PM PDT

To: "Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" s.17

Cc: "Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX" <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Sullivan Heights Itinerary and Speaking Notes

Hi Minister,

Here is an updated version of the speaking notes and itinerary for tomorrow’s event. I've split the
speaking notes from the itinerary so you have two separate documents, and I've fleshed out the notes a

bit more. Let me know if this works or if you need further changes. Yqu will also find attached a Q&A for
the event.

I also created a list of the attendees you are supposed to acknowledge when you get on stage. The top
part of the list is those who are confirmed to attended. The bottom part of the list is those who have
been invited, but have not confirmed yet. Will Maartman, Rob’s MA, will provide you with any extra
names at the event before you go on stage. | will contact Will directlyland get him in touch with
whoever is staffing you so they can get you the list before you go on stage.

If you need anything else, please let me know.
Best,

Karl
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: Sullivan Heights Itinerary and Speaking Notes
Ax

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 20, 2018, at 1:50 PM, Riley, Karl CITZ:EX <Karl.Riley@gov.bc.ca> wroté:

Also, just a quick follow up.

When recognizing the local First Nations, we’ve been told that vou on
on Coast Salish territory. You will also introduce the elder,s'22

lv need to recognize that you are
who is giving the greeting.

When you introduce her, you can say what nation she is from. They a'r'e still confirming that right now,

but I will make sure you get it asap. i
Best,

Karl

From: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Cc: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

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
bit more. Let me know if this works or if you need further changes. You will also find attached a Q&A for

the event.

I also created a list of the attendees you are supposed to acknowledge
part of the list is those who are confirmed to attended. The bottom pa
been invited, but have not confirmed yet. Will Maartman, Rob’s MA, u
names at the event before you go on stage. | will contact Will directly
whoever is staffing you so they can get you the list before you go on sf

If you need anything else, please let me know.
Best,

Karl

when you get on stage. The top
rt of the list is those who have
vill provide you with any extra
and get him in touch with

age.
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
e e e e

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: NR_Procurement Moderization Strategyl Announced_Draft10.docx
Excellent

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2018, at 8:52 AM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Rglsse]l@gov,bc.ca> wrote:

['am so sorry - I don't know how the wrong version got to you! L have attached the correct
version for you to review. s.13

.13 sentence and just have it read:

The B.C. government spends over $6 billion annually on goods and services. Delivering good
value for dollars spent, driving innovation and creating good paying jobs across our province,
this new procurement strategy means BC is open for business.

----- Original Message-----

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: NR_Procurement Moderization Strategy Announceth*'aﬂl 0.docx

s.13

<NR_Procurement Moderization Strategy Announced FINAL MJS Comments.docx>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX
“

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Will give miss.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2018, at 9:01 AM, Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Here is another event on the evening of June 28 - after the Cabinet Rlanning Session. This is not a
whipped event, nor is it being organized as a group event. Please lgt me know if you want to go as |
will need to RSVP.

Thank you,

Kathleen

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto: Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Nope no group event you may rsvp

T

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX [mailto:l(athleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.::a]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 619 p.m.

Hi Teresa,

Just wondering if there is a group event going on for this?

Thanks,
K

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Hi Kathleen,
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|

Sorry I missed this one somehow. Please find the invitation below.

Kindly,
Chelsea

From: Vancouver, RSVP [mailto:vacrsvp@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:35 RM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Subject: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Ms. Jinny Sims, !
!

Attached please find ah invitation to the U.S. Consulate General's 242nd
Independence Day celgbration, to be held on June 28, 2018 at the UBC Farm.
Please print this invitation or bring it on your smart phone.

Important:

Due to required security and check in procedures, all attendees MUST RSVP prior
to the event. Additionally, you MUST present the attached invitation (with
barcode) and bring valid government-issued ID in order to be admitted to the
event. To help expedite check-in and security procedures, guests are encouraged
to minimize bags and personal belongings brought to the event.

We look forward to seging you at the event!
Sincerely,

U.S. Consulate General Vancouver

<Independence Day Invitation §-28-18.pdf>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX
“

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 7:32 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Request

Need info re ethnic tons.

Sent from my iPhone
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Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Need background

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Friday, June 22, 2018 7:33 PM
Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Fwd: J Sims) Can you schedule time to discyss pros/cons of plebiscites re Translink's

proposed MV commuter rail projects??

From: %2 $.22

Date: June 22, 2018 at 5:18:14 PM PDT

To: "Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" s.17

Ce: Claire Trevena BC Minister of Transportation <Claire. Trev

bnal@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: J Sims) Can you schedule time to discuss pros/cons
proposed MV commuter rail projects??

Hi Jinny Sims, (and Claire Trevena),

Can you schedule a 20- 30 minute phone call with myself regard
commuter rail projects (in South of Fraser cities Surrey and 2 L4
Vancouver)??

I'd be OK with others being part of call (Claire Trevena??) ...

Thanks in advance,

s.22

Alternative email: s-22
§.22

---- Original Message ----

Subject: O Yumamorisho) #2 re Millennium Line x project- Opt
BRT, before decisions made re subway vs above-ground rail...
Sent: Jun 21, 2018 8:47 PM

From:s-22 s.22

To: Okenge YumaMorisho <Okenge. YumaMorisho@gov.bc.cal
Ce: Jacquie Dawes <jacquie.dawes@gov.be.ca>, grant main <grg

of plebiscites re Translink's

ing TransLink’s proposed
ingleys, and city of

jon #3: 2-year trial/evaluation of

b

Int.main@gov.be.ca>,selina

robinson <selina.robinson@gov.be.ca> jinny sims <jinny.sims(@

<claire.trevena@gov.be.ca>,sandra belfiore <sandra.belfiore@tn
<larrybeasleycm@gmail.com>,James Chu <Jim.Chu@TransLin|

gov.bc.ca>,Claire Trevena
anslink.ca>,Larry Beasley
k.ca>,Sarah Clark

<sclark@frpd.com>,D Corrigan <mayor@burnaby.ca>.D Corrigan

<derek.corrigan@burnaby.ca>,s-22
s.22 s.22 .22

JKaren Horcher
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<horcher@attglobal.net>,Richard Walton <rwalton@dnv.org>,Bryce Williams
<bwilliams(@tsawwassenfirstnation.com>,Mayor R Walton <waltonr@dnv.org>, TransLink
Board <board@translink.ca>,"Gill, Tom" <tsgill@surrey.ca>," Hayne, Bruce"
<brucehayne@surrey.ca>," LeFranc, Vera" <vera.lefranc@surrey.ca>," Martin, Mary"
<mmartin@surrey.ca>," Starchuk, Mike (Councillor)" <mike.starchuk@surrey.ca>,"
Villeneuve, Judy" <javilleneuve(@surrey.ca>," Woods, Dave" <dave.woods@surrey.ca>."

Steele, Barbara (Councillor)" <hbsteele@surrev.ca>S-22
§.22

5.22 tschaffer } tscl{affer@lanuievcitv.ca:>1jamold

<jarnold@langleycity.ca>,gmartin <gmartin@langleycity.ca>,palbrecht
<palbrecht@langleycity.ca>,npdchal <npachal@]langleycity.ca>,rstorteboom
<rstorteboom@langleycity.ca>,yvandenbroek <vvandenbroek@langleycity.ca>,A Olsen

s.17 adam olsem MLA <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca> mayorscouncil
<mayorscouncil@translink.ca>,Mark Zacharias <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>,Dave Nikolejsin
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>,Kevin Desmond <kevin.desmond@translink.ca>,jeff cross
<jeff.cross@translink.ca>,Doug| Foster <Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca>,Jennifer Michell

<Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>,george heyman <george heyman@gov.be.ca>s.22
s.22 5.22

Hi Okenge Yumamorisho, and whoever else receives this,
The previous email (forwarded copy below) stated (in part):

"3) City of Vancouver voters should be asked (via plebiscite) whether the y prefer:

be deployed (extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from Broadway
and Clarke all the way to UBC), and which would be much cheaper to build than a

subway;"

"a) A "Bus Rapid Transit" sygim ( https.//en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bus rapid_transit ) to

It should have read:

"3) City of Vancouver voters I;shou!d be asked (via plebiscite) whether they prefer:

be deployed (extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward
from Broadway and Commercial all the way to UBC), and which would be much
cheaper to build than a subway;"

"a) A "Bus Rapid Transit" syi;‘em ( https.//en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bus rapid_transit ) to

Time is running out for both the BC govt, and for individual Metro Vancouver member
cities, to plan for putting plebjscite questions before cities' voters as part of the
province's upcoming (October-2018) municipal elections...

Whether city of Vancouver vqters are or are not provided a plebiscite avenue (during
the upcoming municipal elec?ions) to express their views re 3a, above, in my opinion it
would be in the public interest for all decisions regarding the proposed $3 million+
dollars Millennium Line SkyTfain Extension (aka "Broadway Subway") to be deferred
until after there has been a 2-year (or longer) trial of a "Bus Rapid Transit" system
westward from Broadway and Commercial (in the city of Vancouver) all the way

to UBC... |

2
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Such a BRT system could be up and running in a matter f months, for a small fraction
of the costs of Translink's proposed "Broadway Subway". .

All that would be required for a 2-year BRT trial (in city of ancouver) is a very small
amount of dispassionate political effort by municipal and BC govt politicians...

BRT worked well along the city of Richmond's Number 3 Road in the early 2000s,
previous to its replacement with the under-built, lacking in capacity Canada Line...
http://dailyhive.com/vancouver/short-platforms-and-trains-js-the-skytrain-canada-line-
under-built-and-nearing-capacity ]

Done right, and with sufficient pragmatic ambition- and opn, transparent public
communications- city of Vancouver BRT would act to enstre that planning for new and
expanded commuter rail lines in Metro Vancouver is done competently, and based on
current and future (projected) needs, instead of being driven by political agendas of
some civic politicians (a few of which are not running for re-election this year)...

http://dailyhive.com/vancouver/surrey-light-rail-skytrain-mistakes-underbuilt

e R e L e T P p———
—————————— s

Related to the above, and previous-today email's SOF commuter rail projects issues-

As stated in previous emails, in my opinion the BC govt should publicly commit to
moving the BNSF rail route off of the South Surrey/White Rock waterfront areas within 2
years- And, within 60-days from today... establish a partnership with the cities of Surrey
and White Rock to plan for and conduct the (proposed) study to identify BNSF rail route
re-location options:

If the above recommendation was adopted, in my view thg BC Govt should
simultaneously publicly commit to conducting a feasibility $tudy of building a bi-
directional heavy rail* commuter rail line (rapid transit) from South Surrey (perhaps from
the South Surrey Park and Ride) to the city of Richmond- to terminate at one of the
city's Canada Line rapid transit stations:

* Potentially sharing the new bi-directional BNSF rail line (that uses concrete ties**)- if
built, to replace BNSF's current rail route along South Surrey/White Rock waterfront
areas....

https:/fwww.rai!way-technology‘comlnews/hitachi—ships-fir t-nova-1-trainset-uk/ -

"All the trains will be equipped with hybrid technology to e+ab!e them to run on electric
and diesel power.

"Furthermore, modern MTU engines from Rolls-Royce will|be installed in these trains to
reduce emissions by up to 90% while running on diesel power.

"The trains are capable of operating at a maximum speed of 140 mph in electric mode
and 125 mph using diesel engines." |

** Concrete ties instead of wood ties.
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BNSF's current South Surrey/WR waterfront route uses wood ties... Wood ties greatly
decrease potential top speeds of trains;
http://www.cxtconcreteties.com/

https://precast.org/2010/07/rgilroadties-precast-concrete-or-wood/
Regards,
5.22
Alternative email:
5.22
s.22 (Phone is off, ¢xcept for pre-scheduled calls)
From:* E ‘

To: "Okenge YumaMorisho" £Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Jacquie Dawes" <jacquie.dawes@gov.bc.ca>, "grant main"
<grant.main@gov.bc.ca>, "silina robinson" <selina.robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "jinny sims"

<jinny.sims@gov.bc.ca>, "Claire Trevena" <claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>, "sandra
belfiore" <sandra.belfiore@translink.ca> $-22

$.22 "James Chu" éJim.Chu'@TransLink.caa "Sarah Clark"
<sclark@frpd.com>, "D Corrigan" <mayor@burnaby.ca>, "D Corrigan"
<derek.corrigan@burnaby.cap, 5-22 5.22 , "Anne
s.22 5.22 s.22 s.22

"Karen Horcher" <horcher@attglobal.net>, "Richard Walton" <rwalton@dnv.org>,
"Bryce Williams" <bwilliams@tsawwassenfirstnation.com>, "Mayor R Walton"
<waltonr@dnv.org>, "TransLink Board" <board@translink.ca>, "Gill, Tom"
<tsgill@surrey.ca>, "Hayne, Bruce" <brucehayne@surrey.ca>, "LeFranc, Vera"
<vera.lefranc@surrey.ca>, "Martin, Mary" <mmartin@surrey.ca>, "Starchuk, Mike
(Councillor)" <mike.starchuk@surrey.ca>, "Villeneuve, Judy" <javilleneuve@surrey.ca>,
"Woods, Dave" <dave.woods[@surrey.ca>, "Steele, Barbara (Councillor)"

<hbsteele@surrey.ca>, "jfroese" <ifroese@tol.ca> $-22
s.22

s.22

$.22 “tschaffer" <tschaffer@langleycity.ca>, "jarnold"
<jarold@langleycity.ca>, "gmartin" <gmartin@langleycity.ca>, "palbrecht"
<palbrecht@langleycity.ca>, {npachal" <npachal@langleycity.ca>, "rstorteboom"
<rstorteboom@langleycity.caP, "vvandenbroek" <vvandenbroek@langleycity.ca>, "A
Olsen"s-17 "adam olsen MLA" <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>,
"mayorscouncil" <mayorscouhcil@translink.ca>, "Mark Zacharias"
<Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca®, "Dave Nikolejsin" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Kevin
Desmond" <kevin.desmond@translink.ca>, "jeff cross" <jeff.cross@translink.ca>,
"Doug Foster" <Douq.Foster(quv.bc.ca>, "Jennifer Michell"
<Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca®, "george heyman" <george.heyman@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2%}8 3:40:10 PM

Subject: O Yumamorisho) Translink again misrepresenting Trams/ trolley lines as
"rapid transit"... SOF cities' vaters shd be asked via plebiscite if they prefer Sky-Train-
like (legitimate rapid transit) dr (fake rapid transit) "LRT"...

4

|
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Hi again Okenge Yumamorisho, and whoever else receinLs this,

FYI-

Translink is again misrepresenting the proposed South of

Fraser (SOF) cities' at-grade,

in-middle-of-roadway, human-driven commuter rail lines* as "rapid transit":

June 21-2018 Translink Board Meeting Agenda package:
https://www.translink.ca/About-Us/Governance-and-Board

/Board-of-Directors/Board-

Minutes-and-Reports.aspx , and
https://www.translink.ca/-

Imedia/Documents/about_translink/governance and boaf
$/2018/June/2018 06 21 Open Board Meeting Report.

d/board minutes and report
df (7.6 Mb) 210 pages; See

pages 25- 27 for "South of Fraser Rapid Transit Project
... and pages 12, 156 :

* The Trams... / trolley lines that Translink has proposed

 Update"

for SOF cities are not "rapid

transit”... whereas North of Fraser cities' existing and proposed separated-from-

roadway, automated (computer-driven) Expo, Millennium,
rail lines are legitimately described as "rapid transit"....

Evergreen and Canada Line

As noted in my June 07-2018 emails re the proposed commuter rail lines for Metro

Vancouver's "South of Fraser" cities (Surrey and the 2 Lar]
technology** that, potentially, will be chosen to be used by

** A) Human driven, in middle of roadway "LRT"; or B) Skj
(computer-driven)), separated from roadway...

* SkyTrain-like means Bombardier technology (as used on
Evergreen lines), or Hyundai technology (as used on Canz
companies'- such as Hitachi, Siemens, et cetera...

1) In my opinion- SOF cities' voters should be provided an
views as to whether they prefer A) or B)... before any "fina

2) A plebiscite asking voters if they prefer A) or B) in this
elections would be one way of doing this...

Re the proposed ($3 billion+ dollars, 3.8 miles-long) "Broa
Vancouver (Extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line
Clarke to Broadway and Arbutus Street):

In my opinion, before any "final" decisions ar
subway as the technology choice,

e made to go

gleys), and the type of
these rail lines,

yTrain-like* (automated

Expo, Millennium and
ida Line), or some other

opportunity to express their

1" decisions are made;

coming autumn's civic

fway Subway" in the city of

westward from Broadway and

ahead with the proposed

3) City of Vancouver voters should be asked (via plebiscite) whether they prefer:
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a) A "Bus Rapid Transit' syétem ( https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bus _rapid _transit ) to
be deployed (extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from Broadway and
Clarke all the way to UBC), and which would be much cheaper to build than a subway;
or

b) An above-ground extension of the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from
Broadway and Clarke to Brogdway and Arbutus Street (which would be cheaper to build
than a subway); or

c) The "Broadway Subway" (|as currently proposed by Translink officials... from
Broadway and Clarke to Brogdway and Arbutus Street);

Regards,

s.22

Alternative email:
5.22

(Phone is off, except for pre-scheduled calls)

e e e e e e e e e

Page 26 of 32CTZ-2018-87530



Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX -

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 7:36 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Newsletter from Bruce Ralston: Ec Dev Hye - June 20 Edition

Thank you Bruce
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2018, at 12:05 PM, Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Taking a Look at Ec Dev in B.C.

From emerging technologies and innovative resource development, tio small business and tourism — each community
in B.C. is unique in the way they approach economic development. Byt the bottom line is the same — in all the work
we’re doing —a growing economy supports a Better B.C.

The ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology is taking a broader approlach to economic development with a focus on
prosperity. We're creating an emerging economy task force, working cross-government on a provincial economic
development strategy, promoting international investment; highlighting technology as an enabler and a game
changer; taking a comprehensive and robust approach to measuring progress that looks at social, environmental and
economic wellbeing; consulting with small businesses to ensure we’r: doing what we can to support success;
negotiating trade agreements to ensure fair and equitable results for|the province, and so much more.

BC Economic Summit 2018
Last week Minister Ralston attended the 2018 BC Economic Summit, which gathered economic development

professionals from across the province. To better understand what egonomic development work involves, and why
it's so important to communities across B.C., see this short video.

Small Businesses in B.C. Are Having Their Say
We've launched a public consultation to get ideas for maintaining a healthy small business environment, creating
good jobs and growing a sustainable economy for everyone. The feeqback will help shape the Small Business Task
Force’s final report and recommendations to government.

Building Smart Communities

Check out the recently launched Smart Communities Pilot Program — p bit of $ to encourage local governments to
address community challenges using data and connected technology.
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Funding Corner

The B.C. Knowledge Development i:und provides financial support to public post-secondary institutions, research
hospitals and affiliated non-profit agencies to buy research infrastructure, things like equipment, scientific collections
computer equipment and software, or intangible properties, used for conducting research.

International Seafood Buyers Are Choosing B.C.
Over 40 buyers from B.C.’s priority;markets visited communities and businesses on Vancouver Island with JTT’s trade
and investment reps from June 11th to 16th, 2018 during the B.C. Seafood Expo.

We’re Representing B.C. and Connecting With International Leaders

My Deputy Minister Fazil Mihlar, o
Biotechnology Innovation Organiza

r Innovation Commissioner Alan Winter, and | recently attended the
tion International Convention in Boston, MA. While we were there we had a

chance to meet with leaders from
of Technology (MIT), amongst mar]

Could B.C. Be the Nex

During a recent visit from seven Kg
B.C.'s sister province in Korea, we |
opportunities. Learn more>

ohnson & Johnson, Pfizer Canada, Biogen Canada, and the Massachusetts Institute
y other companies and government organizations.

t Mixed Reality Development Hub?

rean virtual reality/augmented reality (VR/AR) companies from Gyeonggi Province,
had a chance to talk about co-development, investment, and potential partnership

JTT In the News

We're finding ways to get
and math (STEM) with fung

Check out the 3-year Alacr
companies grow their busi

Read more>

more girls and women to pursue careers rooted in science, technology, engineering
ding for the Achieve Anything Foundation. Read More>

ty clean technology scale up program that will help 20 B.C. clean technology
ness, attract investment and enter new markets. Read More>

The 2018 #BCTECH Summit brought together close to 9,000 participants this year to talk tech, innovation.

Ec Dev Snapshot

Check out the different types of #I
Business Listings.

ndigenous businesses that are operating in your area of B.C. using the Indigenous

<image003.png>

pur Market Info

WorkBC Regional Lab

There are seven economic de
Learn about B.C.’s economy 3
visiting the WorkBC Regional

velopment regions in the province.
nd where your region fits into the equation by clicking on the map or
Profiles.

B.C. Economic Develo

<image004.png> Canadian real

pment Indicators

GDP by industry at basic prices rose 0.4% in February, following a 0.1% drop in the
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previous month.

Housing starts in urban areas (areas w/ 10,000+
March, the third largest decrease among provin

B.C. exports inched up 0.2% in the first quarter

exports fell 17.8% in the first quarter, compared

Energy product exports dropped 10.0% in the fi

pop.) in B.C. fell by 16.7% in April compared to

pES.

pf 2018, compared to 2017. Softwood lumber
to 2017.
rst quarter of 2018.
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Getting Social in B.C.
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View Major Projects happe

hing in B.C. on the BC Economic Atlas
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: FOR RUSH REVIEW

Approved for e signature

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 27, 2018, at 11:29 AM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.RusseIl@gou.bc.cv wrote:

Hi Minister,

Attached is the 812 for your review. If approved, please advjse if we can use your e-signature
to sign it off.

Thanks,
Shannon

<2019-008 12 Clean.docx>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: For MO approval: Information Bulletin - ffacilities management contract
Good to go

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 27, 2018, at 3:06 PM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@goy.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

We have a slot in the corporate calendar to send this out tomorrow 10:45am. Please have a look at it
and let me know if you're okay with it as worded or if you’d like changes made.

Thanks,
Shannon

<IB_Facilities Management Contract_Draft5.docx>
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Staffing at Event Tonight
Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 28, 2018, at 11:36 AM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@g

Hi Minister,

Matt Djonlic, EA to Minister Robinson, will be at the Women in Tradé

staff you. Please don’t hesitate to ask him for assistance if you need
EA to Minister Mark, will be there for a very short time but has offer
them with me.

Matt’s cell is S-17 (it’s also listed in your calendar).

Thanks,
Shannon

Shannon Russell
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Jinny Sims
Minister of Citizens’ Services

€

ov.be.ca> wrote:

event and has kindly offered to

anything at the event. Chris Rzepa,
d to take photos of you and share
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